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RFP 24-25-098 

“Turnkey Fall Protection System at Public Works Wash Bay” 
ADDENDUM No. 3 

5/6/2025 
 

Please note the following: 
 

• Please note extension of due date to May 19, 2025 at 2:30. 

 

• Are structural drawings of the wash bay available for review? 
Steel frame building from 1990’s, original structural drawings not available. 

Wash bay was renovated in 2023, which included structural steel repairs to 

corrosion in columns near floor and some of the girts. I included a copy of the 

wash bay renovation plans and steel repairs as a reference that you may find 

helpful. 

Dimensions are below: 

Tanker Dimensions 

•         40’ tanker trailer 

•         35’ from front access hatch to rear of trailer at steps 

•         2’ overhang beyond steps for spray bar 

•         9.5’ height from ground to floor of walkway on top of tanker 

  

Wash Bay Building Dimensions 

•         75 feet long 

•         28 feet wide 

•         21’ to ceiling at center 

•         25’ between trusses 

•         Center trusses 12” x 5” I-beam, ¼” thick steel 

•         12’ opening Roll Up doors 

•         Rolls Up doors offset, 5’ from wall on one side, 10’ from wall on other 

side 

•         Floor sump offset, centered on doorway 
 

• Has the structure been analyzed to ensure it can support fall protection loads? 

Required as part of this project by Engineer 
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• Is there a preferred rail manufacturer (e.g., Gorbel, Spanco, 3M)? 

No 

• How many users will be on the system simultaneously? 

One 

• If more than one user, is bypass capability required? 

N/A 

• Can the pre-award interview be conducted virtually? 

Yes 

• Does prevailing wage apply to this project? 

No, it is a local project not state and does not apply to this contract. 

 
Note: Suppliers that have submitted an electronic bid will need to resubmit their 
response to the latest version of the solicitation. 
 
Bidders shall acknowledge receipt of all Addendums. 
 
 
End of Addendum No. 3   
 
 
 
 

Carol Henley, 
        Director of Purchasing  
 
 
 
Company Name _________________________Signature: _________________ 
 
Address: ________________________________Name: ___________________ 
          (Printed) 
 
________________________________________Title: ____________________ 
City    State        Zip Code 
 
Date: _________________________ E-mail Address_____________________ 
 
Phone No.: _____________________ Fax No.: __________________________ 


